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July 2, 1998

Docket No. 50-352
License No. NPF-39

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn.: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Licensee Event Report
imerick Gen ' i - Unit

This LER concerns the discovery of three Barksdale Model
C9622-3-B differential pressure switches located on the Main
Turbine Relayed Emergency Trip System that were determined
to be inoperable from a common cause. These switches
provide input to the Reactor Recirculation Pump End-of-Cycle
Trip and Reactor Protection System. This condition resulted
in two or more independent trains of a single safety system
being inoperable due to a common cause.

Reference: Docket No. 50-352

Report Number: 2-98-001

Reviegion Number: 00

Event Date: June 2, 1998

Report Date: July 2, 1998

Facility: Limerick Generating Station

P.O. Box 2300, Sanatoga, PA 19464

This LER is being submitted pursuant to the requirements of
10CFR50.73 (a) (2) (vii).

Very truly yours,

WichocA (2 S5cllacl

cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator Region I, USNRC
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
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